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When Dilley 

From. Stephen Dilley 
Sent: 18 January 200616:18 

To: 'Richard Morgan' 

Subject: URGENT - Post office -v- castleton. 

Importance: High 

Attachments. LETTER-111'3217.€3OG 

Dear Richard, 

Further to our exchange of emails today, I attach a revised version of the draft fax dealing with 
Mr Castleton's "experts" reports. .If you have any comments, please let me have them. I'd like 
to bat this out to the other side as soon as possible to strengthen our case. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards. 

Stephen Dilley 
Solicitor 
for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP 
(3pj GRO ._._._._._._._._. _._. _._._._._._._._._._._., 
Main-offerzhone,._,_._._._._._._._._._._. G RO 
Fax GRO 
www bond_pearce._cQm, 

18/01/2006 


